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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth; Shea, Elisabeth
Subject: bill draft request

Good evening, | was wondering if | could have following language drafted. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks so much!

BILL: Provide DCF a one-time small amount of GPR funding for the development of a training resource for county income
maintenance, child protective services, and other sacial services workers that can be housed permanently online to help
workers understand and respond appropriately to opioid-related cases ‘

Cost: $50,000 GPR onetime

Chris

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: training materials for social services workers handling

opioid-related cases and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides $50,000 of funding to the Department of Children and
Families to develop and maintain online training resources for social services
workers who deal with opicid-related cases.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTiOoN 1. Fiscal changes. |

(1) TRAINING MATERIALS FOR OPIQ&)—RELATED CASES. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of children and
families under section 20.437 (1) (aj ol/f the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year

2018-19 is increased by $50,000 to develop and maintain on the department of



2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB-5006/?
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SEcTION 1
1 children and families’ Internet site training materials for county social services
f
/y workers on the appropriate response to opic&d—related cases.
e (END)
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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:24 AM
To: . Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: ~ LRB 5006

Hi Elizabeth,

Was wondering if we could make a few changes to this draft:

Can we strike "department of children and families internet site" and replace with "internet-accessible" because it may
be hosted on the Counties Association website? Can we broader "social services workers" to "social services or veteran

service workers"? And then strike "opioid-related cases" and replace with "cases involving substance abuse" to include
meth and the like? :

Let me know if I can help in any way!
Thanks,
Chris

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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gulsstance ploase

1 AN [}@"i‘ relating to: draining materials for social services workers handling

2 @—related cases and making an appropriation.

Analysis by|the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides $50/000 of funding to the Department of Children and
Families to develop and mjaintain online training resources for social services
workers who deal with/6pioid}related cases. ; .

For further information kee the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTion 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) TRAINING MATERIALS FOR -RELATED CASES. In the schedule under section
20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the .department of children and
families under section 20.437 (1) (a) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year
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Qc‘/}lik&and families’ Internet site training materials for county social serv107/

workers on the appropriéte response to<®’i‘61d—relate cases/

*++NOTE: You may want to check with DCF to seeifthisis thie correct appropriation
account. _ ;
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AN Act relating to: training materials for social services workers handling

substance abuse-related cases and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Refererice Bureau

This bill provides $50,000 of funding to the Department of Children and
Families to develop and maintain online training resources for social services
workers who deal with substance abuse-related cases.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ‘ ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) TRAINING MATERIALS FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSE-RELATED CASES. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
children and families under section 20.437 (1) (a) of the statutes, the dollar amount

for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased by $50,000 to develop and maintain
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Internet-accessible training materials for county social services or veteran services

workers on the appropriate response to cases involving substance abuse.

*+NOTE: You may want to check with DCF to see if this is the correct appropriation
account.

(END)



